
Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
4/23/2013 11:27:36 AM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Building Manager

Laura,

Let’s discuss what security requirements we have over our lunch today.

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Pete, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 11:11 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Badock, Lori
Subject: RE: Building Manager

Hi Liza, the Security Supervisor for 455 GG Building is Jim McCormick. His phone number is
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415-355-5462.

Thank you,

Aaron K. Pete

SED Administration, 3-2179

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Pete, Aaron
Subject: Building Manager

Hi,

For the safety symposium coming up, we need to figure out some building security questions. 
Can you connect me with the building manager for this building please? The equivalent of 
Victor Serrato for this building.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

SB GT&S 0023037



Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone:415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpyc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0023038
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